RECEIVED
APR 25 2025

From: [ PUBLIC SERVICE
To: PSC Executive Director COMMISSION
Ca Bowker, Andrew (PSC)

Subject: Re: Amended complaint 2023-00188 Griils v. SKRECC

Date: Friday, April 25, 2025 1:43:14 PM

Attachments: SKRECC intitial letter 2023-00188 Grills v SKRECC. pdf

*CAUTION** PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites. Please contact the COT

: Service Desk ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov for any assistance.

This Message Originated from Outside the Organization
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

_Report Suspicious _

Afternoon. ] just located the original letter that was sent to me on the dates.... It clearly states they tested
the meter in November of 2022.

1 would like to add the this to may case jacket.

Thank you!

Tom Grills

From: PSC Executive Director <PSCED@ky.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 8:48 AM

To: Tom Grills ||| PsC Fxecutive Director <PSCED@ky.gov>
Cc: Bowker, Andrew (PSC) <andrew.bowker@ky.gov>

Subject: RE: Amended complaint 2023-00188 Grills v. SKRECC

We’ve received your filing and please do not hesitate to contact us in the event you have any
questions.

From: Tom Grills |

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 3:36 PM
To: PSC Executive Director <PSCED@ky.gov>

Cc: Bowker, Andrew (PSC) <andrew.bowker@ky.gov>; Tom Gri[[s_

Subject: Amended complaint 2023-00188 Grills v. SKRECC

*CAUTION* PDF attachments m;y contain links to malicious sites. Please contact the COT

iService Desk ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov for any assistance.




Afternoon.

Please see my attached Amendment to Case No. 2023-00188 with supporting exhibits in the second
attachment.

It is my understanding since | was not served the notice from November 21, 2024, Mr. Bowker has so
graciously reponed the complaint on my behalf.

| trust the commission will find a more detailed complaint, with supporting evidence, to justify my position
and validity of the complaint.

If there is more needed, please don't hesitate to reach out.
NOTE: | do work in a metal building during the day so calls may be sent to voicemail inadvertently.

Thank you! Have a good afternoon!

Tom Grills



South Kentucky
RECC

A Touchstone Energy*Cooperative ?(\
Ken Simmons, President & CEO

January 3, 2023

Thomas J Grilis
10340 N State Rd 129
Batesville, IN 47006-7820

Dear Mr. Grills:

200 Electric Avenue

Post QOffice Box 910
Semerset , QY 425020910
Telcphone 6066784121
Toll Free 800-264.5112
Fax 606679.8279

www skreac com

In November 2022, South KY RECC tested meter # 221057 that was located in your
building at Dunmeyer Road in Russell County. This meter tested stopped during periodic

testing at the Somerset office of South Kentucky RECC.

Per Public Service Commission regulation 807 KAR 5:006, we are required to collect the
amount of usage during the time frame we estimate the meter was stopped. An adjustment

to your account will be made for that time period.

According to our records of the previous history on your account, we have made an
adjustment of $1,649.81 for the time period beginning January 2021 through October 2022.
If you feel this in error or have additional informaticn regarding this account, please contact

our office nearest you.

Sincerely,

Sharon Keith
Service Center Representative/
Large Power Accounts

Albany 606-387-6476 Monticello 606-348-6771 Russell Springs 270-343-7500 VWhitley City 608-376-5997

South Kentucky RECC is an equal opportunity employer and provider.





